MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	April	20	21
E15018	331LD						
Somers	set, KY						
Courth	ouse						
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am o	n Tuesday,	1
April 13	3, 2021 with Steve	e Kelley pr	esiding. Th	ne following N	//agistrates were	e present:	
	Turper	n Wilson	Ranshaw	Strunk			
— ` ′	tion made by Ma						
approv	e the minutes froi	m the last	meeting hel	d March 23,	2021. Motion c	arried.	
(0) 11		0.					
	tion made by Mag						
	ution to accept the						
Roll ca	ll: Turpen - Yes,	vviison - Y	es, Ransna	w - Yes, Stru	ink - Yes. Motio	on carried.	
 (3) Mo	tion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	v Magistrate Wi	lson to	
	and approve the C				·		
	Wilson - Yes, Rar		·			an. Tarpon	
(4) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
enter in	nto County Road	Aid Coope	rative Prog	ram Agreeme	ent. Motion carı	ried.	
(5) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Wi	Ison to	
 adopt tl	he resolution for (CV-Utility A	Assistance I	Project. Moti	on carried.		
	tion made by Mag						
	urner as Operato	or in 5th dis	strict. His s	tart date will	be April 26, 202	1. Motion	
carried	<u> </u>						
(7) Ma	tion made by Ma	niotroto Tu	rnon and a	acondod by N	Aggiotroto Strum	k to place	
 - #` ′	tion made by Mag I on Hislope Loop		•	econded by i	viagistrate Strui	ik to place	
ZO IVII I	TOTT TISIOPE LOOP	J. WOUGH	Carrica.				
(8) Mo	tion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to	
— ` ′	e the road work re						
(9) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransl	naw to	
 purchas	se 5000 gallon of	total patch	oil. Motion	n carried.			

April

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
· _ · _ ·		

13th

Tuesday

Day 20 Term, Day of, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 500 ton hot mix. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw apply for the RMA Grant for Bourbon Road. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to surplus 2002 Fire/Rescue Truck (vin# 4EN6AAA8521004415) through Firetech. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to apply for a grant to place an SRT tower in the county. Location is to be determined. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the one bid placed for console radios for 911. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into 5 year contract with AT&T for a new phone system at 911. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the bill list for 4/13/2021. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the bank reconciliation for March 2021. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to accept the fund transfer for 4/13/2021. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Ranshaw to enter into executive session at 10:39 am. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to return to regular session at 11:04 am. No action was taken. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase the old First & Farmers National Bank Building (Grand Central Location) for the Clerk's Office in the amount of \$1,025,000, as long as building passes

1			
BOOK	21	PAGE	310

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	April	20	21	
E1501831LI	D							
								_
inspectio	ns. This will mo	ve the ma	Il location.	Roll call: T	urpen - Yes, Wils	on - Yes,		
	v - No, Strunk - \					,		
(22) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate St	trunk and s	econded by	/ Magistrate Turpe	en to get		
an intere	st only loan for t	the purcha	se of this n	ew property	v. Roll call: Turpe	en - Yes,		
Wilson - `	Yes, Ranshaw -	No, Strun	k - Yes. M	otion carrie	d			
					¥			
 - `					by Magistrate St			
			operator at	the Road D	epartment. Start	date will		
 April 19.	Motion carried.							
 (24) Mot	ion mode by Ma	aiotroto \A	/ilean and a	seemded by	, Magiatrata Tura	on to		_
 ``	he meeting. Mo			seconaea by	/ Magistrate Turp	en to		
aujourri	ne meeting. Mc	olion came	u.					
** Pulasi	ki Countv Conse	ervation Di	strict prese	nted their a	nnual plan of wor	k and the		_
	22 budget.		<u> </u>		·		-	
1	<u> </u>							
** Clerk,	Linda Burnett ir	ntroduced	her new Ch	nief Deputy	Samantha Owens	S.		
1								
								_
-								
-								
-								
 -								
	0							
1								